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Tel (800) 917-9133
Fax (954) 697-0792
2170 Buckthorne Place, Ste. 375

</
Atlantic Energy The Woodlands, TX 77380

FPOWER THE SMART WAY

From: "Hunsucker, Brett"” <Brett.Hunsucker@ercot.com>
Date: November 21, 2023 at 11:52:03 AM CST
To: Travis Andrews <tandrews@atlanticenergyco.com>, Phillip Wills
<pwills@atlanticenergyco.com>
Cc: "Krosby, Bjorn” <Bjorn.Krosby@ercot.com>
Subject: ATLANTIC ENERGY TEXAS, LLC {QSE - SQ5) / DUNS 1182674902000 - 2400: ERCOT QSE
Qualification Notice

Hello Travis and Philip.

Congratulations on the qualification of the above-referenced QSE{s) effective November 21, 2023.

Please contact Bjorn Krosby with any questions as you proceed, and keep in mind the following
points:

1. Your QSE is qualified to participate in the Day Ahead Market and Realtime Settlements.

2. If you wish to participate using the DC ties, please contact Bjorn at least five business days prior
s0 that additional enrollment can be completed.

3. Please establish any required banking for Securitization Default Charges, as described in ERCOT
Nodal Protocol Section 26: Securitization Default Charges.

4. Please remember to enroll for your Data Extracts prior to market activity and settlements to

capture all available shadow settlement data. You’ll find the Extract Subscriber User Guide here.

We appreciate feedback via this brief survey regarding your interactions with ERCOT Client Services
thus far. Feel free to forward this survey to anyone in your organization who directly interacts with
yvour Account Manager or ERCOT Client Services.

Regards,

Brett Hunsucker

Manager, ERCOT Client Services
Office: 512.248.6556

Cell: 971.263.8343

Brett.Hunsucker@ercot.com

Confidentiality Notice: DO NOT FORWARD. The information contained in this email message and any attached documents are
privileged, confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you received this message in error then please notify the sender
immediately. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or an employee/fagent of the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any use, duplication, dissemination or distribution of this communication is unauthorized.
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